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From: Frank Upchurch  
Sent: Monday, August 17, 2015 11:54 AM 
To: Robert J. Sniffen <rsniffen@sniffenlaw.com> 
Subject: FW: Draft Best Practices (fdu 8.17.15) 
 
My proposed revisions 
 
From: Cindy Strickland  
Sent: Monday, August 17, 2015 11:45 AM 
To: Frank Upchurch <fdupchurch@ubulaw.com> 
Subject: Draft Best Practices (fdu 8.17.15) 
 
See attached. 
 
 
Cindy Strickland 
Assistant to Frank D. Upchurch III 
& Sidney F. Ansbacher 
Upchurch, Bailey and Upchurch, P.A. 
Post Office Drawer 3007 
St. Augustine, Florida 32085-3007 
Telephone:  (904) 829-9066 
Facsimile:   (904) 825-4862 
Email:  cindy@ubulaw.com 
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St Johns County School District 
Guidelines for LGBTQ students-Follow Best Practices 

 
 

 
Florida Law Best Practices 

Bullying/Harassment 
The Federal Law Title IX and F.S. 
1006.147 prohibits bullying and 
harassment of all students.    
 

Bullying/Harassment 
Schools will follow the district policy 
prohibiting bullying and harassment, 
addressing any incident against an LGBTQ 
student the same way they would address 
an incident against any other student. 
 

Official Documents 
Documentation from a Florida court is 
required to reflect a name change in name 
and/or gender in a student’s official school 
records. 

 

Official Documents 
Schools will only modify student records 
to reflect a name change in name and/or 
gender upon receipt of such 
documentation from a Florida court. 
 

Names and Pronouns 
There is no federal or Florida state law 
that requires schools to call a student by a 
requested name or use gender pronouns 
consistent with their gender identity. 
 

Names and Pronouns 
Schools will use the name and gender 
pronoun corresponding to his/her 
consistently asserted gender identity upon 
request of the parent.   

GSA Clubs at School 
Under the Federal Equal Access Act, a 
public school permitting any non-curricular 
club must also allow students to form a 
GSA.  The school must also treat the GSA 
the same as it does any other non-
curricular club in terms of access to 
facilities, resources, and opportunities to 
advertise. 

 

GSA Clubs at School 
Schools will permit students to form GSA 
clubs.  The clubs will comply with S.B. 
Rule 4.06 “Student Clubs and 
Organizations”. 

Coming Out 
Federal courts have found students have 
a constitutional right to be “out” at school if 
they want to be.  Although students have 
the First Amendment right to free 
speech, a school can restrict a student’s 
free speech when it causes significant 
disruption in the classroom. 
 

Coming Out 
Schools will not try to silence students 
who are open about their sexual 
orientation or gendertransgender 
identity.  Restricting a student’s free 
speech may occur if it causes significant 
disruption in the school setting. 

Privacy 
The U.S. Supreme Court recognizes the 
federal constitutional right to privacy, 
which extends to students in a school 
setting.  Students have the constitutional 
right to share or withhold information about 
their sexual orientation or 
gendertransgender identity from their 
parents, teachers, and other parties, and it 
is against the law for school officials to 
disclose, or compel students to disclose that 

Privacy 
School personnel will not disclose any 
information about a student’s sexual 
orientation or gendertransgender identity 
to anyone including parents, other 
teachers, and other parties without the 
permission of the LGBTQ student.   
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information. 
 

 

Restrooms 
There is no specific federal or Florida 
state law that requires schools to allow a 
transgender student access to the restroom 
corresponding to their consistently asserted 
gendertransgender identity. 

 

Restrooms 
Transgender Sstudents will be given 
access to a gender-neutral restroom and 
will not be requiredforced to use the 
restroom corresponding to their biological 
sex. 

Athletics 
The Federal law Title IX ensures the 
safety and inclusion of transgender students 
in all school-sponsored activities 
(Department of Education, 2014).  
 
No federal or Florida state law requires 
schools to allow a transgender student to 
play on a team consistent with their 
gendertransgender identity and expression. 
 
Florida High School Athletics 
Association (FHSAA) policy provides 
transgender students with the opportunity 
to seek review of his/her eligibility through 
the FHSAA Gender Identify Eligibility Review 
Process. 
 

Athletics 
FHSAA policy was updated stating 
transgender students should have the 
opportunity to participate in athletics 
consistent with their gendertransgender 
identity and expression and a student 
may seek review of his/her eligibility 
through the FHSAA Gender Identify 
Eligibility Review Process. 

Locker Rooms 
There is no specific federal or Florida 
state law that requires schools to allow a 
transgender student access to the locker 
room corresponding to their consistently 
asserted gendertransgender identity. 
 

 

Locker Rooms 
Schools will provide a transgender 
student with available accommodations 
that best meets the needs and privacy 
concerns of all students.  Transgender 
students will not be forced to use the 
locker room corresponding to their 
biological sex. 
 

Dress 
Gender expression is protected by the U.S. 
Constitution and Title IX. This right to 
free expression includes choice of clothes. 
As long as what is worn would be 
appropriate if worn by other students, then 
a student should be able to wear that 
clothing even if it isn’t stereotypically 
associated with their biological gender. 

 
 

Dress 
Schools will allow transgender students 
to wear clothing in accordance with their 
consistently asserted gendertransgender 
identity as long as what is worn is in 
accordance with dress code policy and 
gender standards. 

 

Prom/Dances 
The Federal law Title IX and First 
Amendment Federal court cases 
prohibits excluding same-sex couples from 
school-sponsored proms and dances.   
 
The ACLU states that at present, there 
have been no reported court decisions on 
this issue, but the First Amendment and 
the Equal Protection Clause should protect 
the right to freely express 
gendertransgender identity as a prom king 

Prom/Dances 
Schools will allow same-sex couples to 
attend school sponsored proms and 
dances.   
 
Schools will not dictate that only 
biological males may wear tuxedos, and 
only biological females may wear 
dresses. 
 
Schools will review the request for 
transgender students running for Prom 
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or queen candidate.  
 

 

King/Queen, taking into consideration the 
safety of the student. 

Gender Segregation 
There is no Federal or Florida state law 
on the issue of gender segregation for 
school activities (i.e. classroom activities, field 
trips, PE class, etc.) 
 

Gender Segregation 
It is recommended that teachers 
separate students alphabetically rather 
than by sex for school activities.  Note: 
This does not include gender specific 
curriculum such as puberty. 

 

Safe Zones 
There is no Federal or Florida state law 
requiring school personnel to display 
posters/stickers indicating a safe zone for 
LGBTQ students.   

Safe Zones 
Teachers and other school-based staff 
have the option to display a small 
sticker or poster in their classroom to 
designate a safe zone for LGBTQ 
students.  A mandatory training must be 
completed before a safe zone symbol is 
displayed. 
 

Overnight Field Trips 
There is no Federal or Florida state law 
requiring school personnel to adhere to the 
requests of an LGBTQ student. 

 

Overnight Field Trips 
Because of the complexity of field trip 
issues, these cases will be handled on a 
one to one basis. 

 
 

Researched and complied by Student Services staff 
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From: Cindy Strickland  
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 4:15 PM 
To: Frank Upchurch <fdupchurch@ubulaw.com> 
Subject: FW: Confidential and Privileged - Transgender Student Best Practices 
 
Frank – I incorporated Terry’s comments (see attached).  
 
Thanks, 
Cindy 
 
From: Frank Upchurch  
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 3:09 PM 
To: cathy.mittelstadt@stjohns.k12.fl.us 
Cc: Cindy Strickland <cindy@ubulaw.com> 
Subject: FW: Confidential and Privileged - Transgender Student Best Practices 
 
Thoughts/ I’ll go ahead and incorporate 
 
 
Frank D. Upchurch III 
Upchurch, Bailey & Upchurch, PA 
Post Office Drawer 3007 
St. Augustine, Florida 32085-3007 
Telephone # (904) 829-9066 
Fax # (904) 825-4862 
Email: fdupchurch@ubulaw.com  
Website: www.ubulaw.com  
 
 
 
From: Terry Harmon [mailto:tharmon@sniffenlaw.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 2:38 PM 
To: Frank Upchurch <fdupchurch@ubulaw.com> 
Cc: Robert J. Sniffen <rsniffen@sniffenlaw.com> 
Subject: Confidential and Privileged - Transgender Student Best Practices 
 
Good afternoon Frank: 
 
If possible, do you have any free time this afternoon to discuss the best practices document?  Here are a 
few general comments: 
 

-          Bullying and Harassment – Consider adding, “…unless the bullying/harassment is based on a 
student’s LGBTQ status, in which case the matter may need to be addressed through the 
District’s anti-discrimination policy.”).   

o   This is to ensure instances of discrimination based on a protected class are investigated 
pursuant to Board policy (the Board has to consider whether other civil rights laws are 
violated - not just bullying laws). 
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-          Official Documents – Consider adding, “While official student records must contain the 
student’s legal name, schools should permit the use of “_____” in unofficial student records to 
assist staff in calling the student by their preferred name.” 

 
-          Names and Pronouns – add “or student” at the end of the paragraph. 

 
-          Coming Out – Revise the grounds for discipline to be in-line with the Tinker standard under the 

First Amendment.  Instead of “causes significant disruption in the school setting,” consider 
adding: 
 

(1) causes an actual, substantial disruption with the school’s work or material 
interference with school activities; 

(2)   impinges upon the rights of other students to be secure and let alone; or 

(3)  the school reasonably forecasts it will cause a substantial disruption with the 
school’s work or material interference with school activities.   

 
-          NEW – Training – Consider adding training on LGBTQ issues to employee training sessions. 

 
I am in the rest of the afternoon if you are free to discuss. 
 
Terry 
 
Terry J. Harmon, Esquire 
Shareholder 
SNIFFEN & SPELLMAN, P.A. 
123 North Monroe Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Telephone: (850) 205-1996 
Facsimile: (850) 205-3004 
E-mail: tharmon@sniffenlaw.com  
Website: www.sniffenlaw.com 

 

IMPORTANT NOTICE REGARDING EMAIL COMMUNICATION: With changes in technology, the Firm is aware that 
email is a common method of communication; however, please keep in mind the following: (1) clients should never 
use computers maintained or monitored by others (e.g., work; public computers) when communicating about 
sensitive or attorney-client matters; (2) incoming emails may not be read immediately, because the intended recipient 
may be out of the office or otherwise unavailable; if your email communication is time-sensitive, please call our office 
to ensure we are aware of your email; and (3) the Firm uses automated filters to block viruses and unwanted emails.  
It is possible the Firm’s network may not recognize your email address and prevent your emails from being properly 
delivered. Please call our office if we have not responded to your email within a reasonable time or if the matter is 
time-sensitive.  
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: Information in this email may be protected from distribution by law, confidential, or 
protected from disclosure by the attorney-client privilege. It is intended only for the use of the disclosed individual or 
entity. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication, you are hereby notified that the law may restrict or 
prohibit the unintended use, copying or distribution of this communication. If you have received this email in error, 
please email the sender immediately upon receipt for further instruction.  
 
DISCLAIMER: Pursuant to Circular 230 issued by the United States Treasury Department and relating to practice 
before the Internal Revenue Service, any comment or opinion in this communication relating to a federal tax issue is 
not intended to be used, and cannot be used, by a taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding tax-related penalties that may 
be imposed on the taxpayer.  
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

an incident against any other student, 

.unless the bullying/harassment is based 

on a student’s LGBTQ status, in which 

case the matter may need to be 

addressed through the District’s anti-

discriminatory policy. 
 

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

While official student records must contain 

the student’s legal name, schools should 

permit the use of “_____” in unofficial 

student records to assist staff in calling 

the student by their preferred name. 
 

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

request of the parent or student.   

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

speech may occur if it: causes significant 

disruption in the school setting. (1) 

causes an actual, substantial disruption 

with the school’s work or material 

interface with school activities; (2) 
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impinges upon the rights of other 

students to be secure and let alone; or (3 

the school reasonably forecasts it will 

cause a substantial disruption with the 

school’s work or material interface with 

school activities. 

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

 

 Training 
Consider adding training on LGBTQ 

issues to employee training sessions. 

 

 
Researched and complied by Student Services staff 
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Defendant’s Exhibit 133
(Video - Not Scanned - Filed Separately)
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Defendant’s Exhibit 142
(Under Seal)
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Defendant’s Exhibit 143
(Under Seal)
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Defendant’s Exhibit 144
(Under Seal)
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Defendant’s Exhibit 145
(Under Seal)
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